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Addendum #3 

 

Date: 3/20/2019 

 

Project: MILWAUKEE PUBLIC LIBRARY GOOD HOPE MILL ROAD  

 

 

Proj. #: 170044.00 

 

From: Zimmerman Architectural Studios, Inc. 

 

To: Furniture Manufacturer 

 

This Addendum is issued to modify, explain, and amend the originally issued Specifications and 

Drawings dated 3/8/2019 and is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents. Please acknowledge 

receipt of this Addendum. 

 

 

PLEASE INSERT THIS ADDENDUM IN THE DOCUMENT SET 

 

 

BID PACKAGE #4 – TEKNION (Clarification to Add #2 – Previously noted item #3) 

 

 

1. WR-2 is calling out for a 30x48 and a 24x72, but the WR-3 is calling out for a 

30x72 and a 24x48 – could you please confirm that is how you would like it or if 

I need to make the WR-3 a 30x48 and a 24x72 please? 

ZAS RESPONSE: WR-2 and WR-3 should be 30”x60” at the main work surface, 

and the entire return side should span 72” as it spans below the main work 

surface top. The return side itself is 48” long with a 30” lateral file below. WR-2 

receives the bench with cushion on top in addition to this. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

- End of Addendum #3 

 

 

 


